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Mr. Perry Pearce

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Case No. 8249
Yates Petroleum Corporation

Dear Perry:

You are correct that the true location of the well is 1,650 feet
from the north line and 2,310 feet from the east line of the sec-
tion, and Yates Petroleum Corporation requests that the Order be
corrected, after re-advertisement, to reflect this fact.

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON, P.A.

Chad Dickerson
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